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August 29, 2016 
 
Edwin Olivares 
GCC Rio Grande, Inc. 
3372 Lime Road  
Pueblo CO 81004 
 
Re: GCC Rio Grande, Inc. 
 Agreement to Conduct Electronic Permitting 
 
Dear Mr. Olivares: 
 
The Division has received and reviewed an executed Agreement to Conduct Permitting by 
Electronic Means (Agreement) for GCC Rio Grande, Inc.  As a result of our review, we have 
identified a deficiency in the signed Agreement that will need to be resolved before an 
ePermitting account can be created for your company. 
 
1. The final paragraph of the agreement form sent to you includes the following language: 

 
This signature on this Agreement must be notarized, and if the signature is that of a 
company, corporation, partnership, or governmental agency representative, must be 
accompanied by a notarized affidavit of signing authority of the individual for that 
entity. 
 

We have since revised the language of the Opt-In agreement for clarification: 
 

This signature on this Agreement must be notarized, and if the signature is that of a 
company, corporation, partnership, or governmental agency representative, must be 
accompanied by: 

 
a) the attached notarized affidavit of signing authority of the individual for that 

entity, or 
 
b) a resolution of the decision-making body of your company that authorizes an 

individual to sign the ePermitting Agreement on the company’s behalf. 
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Our records indicate that GCC Rio Grande, Inc. is a company (not an individual).  Accordingly, the 
Division will require the inclusion of notarized affidavit of signing authority or corporate 
resolution along with the signed Agreement.  Please provide an affidavit of signing authority or 
corporate resolution allowing you to act on behalf of GCC Rio Grande, Inc. 
 
I have enclosed blank Opt-In Agreement and Affidavit of Signing Authority forms for your use.  
You need not resubmit the Opt-In Agreement; a completed and notarized Affidavit of Authority 
or corporate resolution will suffice.  If you have any questions or need additional information, 
please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 

Susan L. Burgmaier 
Business Process Technical Specialist 
 
cc:  Tony Waldron, DRMS 

Tyler O’Donnell, DRMS 
Tim Cazier, DRMS 
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